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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT FE®HREE

On behalf of the board of directors (the "Board”), |
hereby present to the shareholders the annual results of
CIL Holdings Limited (the "Company”) and its subsidiaries
(the "Group”) for the year ended 30 June 2006.

The management had dedicated fo strengthening the
overall financial performance of the Group during the
year by developing the existing business in trading of
multi-media and communication products, divesting
under-performing assefs as well as exploring new

investment opportunities.

Benefited from the continual growth in the economy of
Hong Kong and the Mainland China, the Group achieved
a turnover of approximately HK$210 million, representing
an improvement of 73% over last year. Gross profit,
attributable to effective marketing strategy, also increased
by 136% to HK$9 million despite keen competition in the

market.

Nevertheless, net loss attributable to shareholders
widened to approximately HK$122.4 million from HK$7.4
million of last financial year, which was ascribed to the
need of making substantial provision for disputed claims
against the Group for long outstanding loan and writing
off the enormous amount of a doubtful debt which
recoverability, in the opinion of the auditors, is uncertain.

The management will review the Group’s business
from time to time and sfrive to improve the business
operation and the overall financial posifion. At the
same time, the Group will proactively seek potential
investment opportunities that can enhance value fo the

shareholders.
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT FE®HEFE

Dealing in the shares of the Company has been
suspended by The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited ("Stock Exchange”) since 1 April 2004 mainly
for the reason that the Company failed to keep the
market informed of its developments and make fimely
disclosure of its financial position for a period of time.
The Listing Committee of the Stock Exchange decided
on 29 November 2007 to give the Company a period of
six months to remedy those matters which had rendered
it unsuitable for listing. If the Company fails to take
adequate action to meet the conditions for resumption
as required and obtain a restoration of listing, the Stock
Exchange may cancel the listing of the Company on 12
June 2008.

We are now working together with our financial advisors
and lawyers on a resumption proposal closely which is
nearly completed and will soon be submitted fo the Stock
Exchange. Among others, it sets out a plan detailing how
the Group will acquire additional capital to strengthen
its financial base. It is confident that the liffing of the
suspension of trading in its shares will succeed eventually.

Finally, | would like to take this opportunity to express
my gratfitfude fo my fellow directors, management and
staff for their contributions and dedication to the Group.
In addition, | would like to thank all the shareholders,
business partners, suppliers and customers for their
continued support.

Ke Jun Xiang
Chairman

Hong Kong., 27 May 2008
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS EEEz#wEkD

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Group recorded a consolidated turnover of
approximately HK$210 million, an increase of 73% over
last year. Substantial amounts of provision and write-
off rendering loss attributed to shareholders widened to
HK$122.4 million as compared to loss of HK$7.4 million
of last year, representing loss per share of HK$1.98 cents
(2005: HKS$0.12 cents).

BUSINESS REVIEW AND OUTLOOK

During the year, the Company’s principal activity
continued to be investment holding whilst its major
subsidiary is mainly engaged in trading of multi-media

and communication products.

Improving the financial condition is still a persistent target
of the Group. The management will continue put its best
effort fo explore new business opportunities to enhance
the value of the Group; to control the operating expenses
at the minimum level and to acquire new financial

resources for future developments.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

At 30 June 2006, the Group had net liabilities of HK$126.2
million comprising total assets of HK$57.5 million and
total liabilities of HK$183.7 million. The current ratio,
representing by current assets divided by current
liabilities, was approximately 0.26:1.

As mentioned in the last annual report, the Group had
completed execution of the order of Supreme People’s
Court of the People’s Republic of China regarding a
judgment debt receivable from the Bank of China,
Hainan Branch. Upon receipt of the net recovered
amount during the year, cash flow of the Group had
improved. The bank balances and cash of the Group at
the balance sheet date was HK$24 million (2005: HKS1

million).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS EEEz Rk D

The Group will actively seek for financial resources
and improve its capital structure so as to strengthen
ifs financial base and will also resfructure its existing
operation to improve shareholder returns.

FOREIGN CURRENCY EXPOSURE

The Group was exposed to foreign exchange risk
arising mainly from the exposure of HK$ against RMB as
HK$20,481,000 of the Group’s bank balances (2005: nil)
was denominated in RMB at the balance sheet date.

MATERIAL ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSALS
OF INVESTMENTS

During the year ended 30 June 2006, there was no
material acquisition or disposal of subsidiaries or affiliated
companies.

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICY

The number of staff employed by the Group at 30 June
2006 was around 40 (2005: 50). They were remunerated
according to the prevailing manpower conditions and
individual performance. There was no change on the staff
policy during the year.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

The Group did not have any pledge of assets at 30 June
2006.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Group had no contfingent liabilities at the balance
sheet date. At 30 June 2005, the Group had contingent
liabilities approximately HK$44 million in respect of the
disputed claims against the Group for outstanding loan
but the amount was fully provided as expense in the
consolidated income statement of the current year.
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT EEE®HEHE

The directors have pleasure in presenting their report and
the audited financial statements for the year ended 30
June 2006.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The
principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out in note 33
to the financial statements.

RESULTS AND DIVIDEND

The results of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2006
and the state of affairs of the Company and the Group
as at that date are set out in the financial statements on
pages 30 to 33.

The directors do not recommend the payment of any
dividend in respect of the year ended 30 June 2006.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the year by
business and geographical segments is set out in note 7
fo the financial statements.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group
and the Company during the year are set outf in the
statements of changes in equity on page 34.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

At 30 June 2006, the Company had no retained profits
available for cash distribution. Under the Companies Act
1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the contributed surplus
of the Company in the amount of HK$56,516,000 at 30
June 2006 may only be distributable to shareholders in
certain circumstances, which the Company is currently
unable to satisfy.
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT EZEEHEHE

SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A summary of the published results and assets and
liabilities of the Group for the last five financial years,
as extracted from the audited financial statements and
reclassified as appropriate, is set out on page 88. This
summary does not form part of the audited financial
statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in property, plant and equipment of
the Group and the Company during the year are set out
in note 18 to the financial statements.

MAJOR INTERESTS IN PROPERTIES

The Group did not hold any major inferests in properties
as at 30 June 2006.

BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS

Details of bank and other borrowings of the Group are
sef out in note 25 fo the financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements in share capital of the
Company during the year are set out in note 28 to the
financial statements.

SHARE OPTIONS

The Company did not operate any share options scheme
during the year.
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT EEgHEE

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The percentages of turnover and purchases attributable
to the Group’s major customers and suppliers for the year
are of follows:

Turnover:
- The largest customer 11.8%
- Five largest customers combined 35%
Purchases:
- The largest supplier 71%
- Five largest suppliers combined 86%

None of the directors, their associates or any shareholders
(which, to the knowledge of the directors, own more
than 5% of the Company’s issued share capital) had
any beneficial interests in any of the above customers or

suppliers.

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year and up to
the date of this report were:

Executive directors:
Mr. Ke Jun Xiang

Mr. Ho Pui Tsun, Peter
Mr. Shao Wei Hong

Mr. Hu Yeshan

Non-executive directors:

Mr. Li Qinyi
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT EZEEHEHE

Independent non-executive directors:

Mr. Wong Kwok Tai, Wystan
(resigned on 5 May 2008)
Mr. Ching Chun Chung
(resigned on 12 September 2005)
Mr. Kwok Yam Sheung

In accordance with the Company’s bye-laws 99, Mr. Ke
Jun Xiang, Mr. Ho Pui Tsun, Peter, Mr. Shao Wei Hong, Mr.
Hu Yeshan, Mr. Li Qinyi and Mr. Kwok Yam Sheung will
refire at the forthcoming annual general meeting and,
being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Biographical details of the directors and senior
management of the Company are set out on pages 24
to 25.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

No directors being proposed for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting has a service
contract with the Company which is not terminable
by the company within one year without payment of
compensation, other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Saved as disclosed in note 30 to the financial statements,
no confracts of significance in relafion to the Group’s
business fo which the Company or any of its subsidiaries
was a party, and in which a director of the Company had
a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted
at the end of the year or at any time during the year.
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT EEZEHEHE

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS IN SHARES

As at 30 June 2006, the intferests of the directors and the
chief executive of the Company and/or their respective
associates in the long or short positions in shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company or
any of its associated corporation (within the meaning of
Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter
571 of the Laws of Hong Kong)(the "SFO")) as recorded
in the register required to be kept by the Company under
section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise noftified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the "Stock Exchange”) pursuant to Part XV of the SFO or
the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of
Listed Companies (the * Model Code”) under the Listing

Rules were as follows:

Long position in the shares of the Company:

Number of
ordinary shares
Name of director beneficially held

BExpE BEEBACEBERYE
3,530,000,000

(Note) (HzE)

Mr. Ke Jun Xiang
&M EE

Nofe: Mr. Ke Jun Xiang ("Mr. Ke”) had a controlling interest in
Global Work Management Limited and Trade Honour
Limited ("Trade Honour”) which held 30,000,000 and
3.500,000,000 ordinary shares of the Company respectively.
Accordingly, Mr. Ke was deemed to have interests in
3,530,000,000 ordinary shares of the Company.
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT EZEEHEHE

Save as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2006, none of the
directors and/or any of their associates had any inferests
in the shares or deemed inferest in the long and short
position in the shares, underlying shares and debentures
of the Company or any of its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as recorded
in the register required to be kept by the Company under
section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise nofified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Part XV of
the SFO or the Model Code.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES'
RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

At no time during the year was the Company or its
subsidiaries, a party to any arrangements to enable
the directors or chief executives of the Company fo
acquire benefits by means of acquisition of shares
in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body
corporate. None of the directors’ or chief executives or
their spouses or children under 18 years of age, had any
right to subscribe for the securities of the Company, or
had exercised any such right during the year.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING
BUSINESS

None of the directors of the Company has interests in any
businesses which compete or are likely to compete, either
directly or indirectly, with the businesses of the Group.
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT EEgHEE

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 30 June 2006, the following persons (other than the
directors or the chief executive of the Company) had
an interest in the following long position in the shares
or underlying shares of the Company as recorded in

FERE

the register required to be kept by the Company under

section 336 of the SFO.

Long position in the shares of the Company:

Name of shareholder

BEREEEB

Trade Honour Limited

Upperclass Limited

Yau Kwok Wai

ICEA Financial Services Limited

THRTZEHBRBERLT

ICEA Financial Holdings Limited

Industrial and Commercial
Bank of China
mETERT

KARBRBERE

Number of

ordinary

Nature of interest shares held

BEZ

EETE ZEREA

Beneficial Owner 3,500,000,000
BEREBA

Beneficial Owner 500,000,000
ERERA

Interest in Corporation 500,000,000
BEELERES

Beneficial Owner 510,406,044
BEREBA

Interest in Corporation 510,406,044
BEELEES

Interest in Corporation 510,406,044

BRLEES

REZZZERFEAAZTH REBSRHBERK
PIEIORA DB ABF 2 E MR - T
WAL (RRRESHEZTHABRIN) RAE
DREARDIEEARDHEE T Z2HA o

Approximate
percentage of total
shareholding (%)
hBRBREZ
BABEDH (%)

56.68

8.10

8.10

8.27

8.27

8.27
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT EZEEHEHE

Notes:

1. The interest disclosed comprised 500,000,000 shares held by
Upperclass Limited, which is 100% owned by Yau Kwok Wai.

2. The interest disclosed comprised 510,406,044 shares held
by ICEA Financial Services Limited, which is 100% owned by
ICEA Financial Holdings Limited.

3. The interest disclosed comprised 510,406,044 shares
beneficially held by ICEA Financial Holdings Limited, which
is 75% owned by Industrial and Commercial Bank of China,

through ICEA Financial Holdings Limited.

Saved as disclosed above, so far as known to the
directors as at 30 June 2006, no other person (other than
directors or the chief executive of the Company) had
an interest in the long and short position in the shares
or underlying shares of the Company as recorded in
the register required to be kept by the Company under
section 336 of the SFO.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contacts concerning the management and
administration of the whole or any substantial part of the
business of the Company were entered into or existed
during the year.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Saved as disclosed in note 30 to the financial statements,
there are no other transactions which would need to be
disclosed as connected transactions in accordance with
the requirement of the Listing Rules.
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT EEZEHEHE

CONVERTIBLE SECURITIES, OPTIONS,
WARRANTS OR SIMILAR RIGHTS

The Company had no outstanding convertible securities,

options, warrants or other similar rights as at 30 June
2006. There had been no exercise of convertibles
securities, opfions, warrants or similar rights during the
year.

PURCHASE, SALE OF REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S SECURITIES

Neither the Company, nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s

listed securities during the year.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Bye-Laws of the Company or the laws of Bermuda in

relation to issues of new shares by the Company.

PENSION SCHEME

Details of the Group’s pension scheme are set out in note
16 to the financial statements.
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT EEEHEE

AUDITORS

The financial statements of the Company for the year
ended 30 June 2006 were audited by Graham H.Y. Chan
& Co., who was appointed on 21 September 2007 to
fill the casual vacancy upon the resignation of CCIF
CPA Limited. CCIF CPA Limited was the auditors of the
Company for the three financial years from 2002 to 2004.

A resolution for the re-appointment of Graham H.Y. Chan
& Co. as auditors of the Company until the conclusion
of the next annual general meeting is to be proposed at
the forthcoming annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Board

Ke Jun Xiang
Chairman

Hong Kong, 27 May 2008
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Board of Directors (the "Board”) is committed to
maintaining good standard of corporate governance
practices at all times and acknowledges that good
corporate governance helps the Company safeguard
the interests of its shareholders and enhance the
performance of the Group.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited issued the
Code on Corporate Governance Practices ("CG Code")
as set out in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited ("Listing Rules”), which became effective for any
accounting year commencing on or after 1 January
2005. The Company has applied the principles and
made efforts to compile with code provisions of the CG
Code for the year ended 30 June 2006, except for certain
deviations as explained in the relevant paragraphs in this
report.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has also adopted the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the
"Model Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing
Rules as its own code of conduct regarding securities
tfransactions by the directors of the Company. Having
made specific enquiry of the directors, all of them
confirmed that they had complied with the Model Code
throughout the year.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board is responsible for leadership and confrol
of the Company. The Board reviews and approves the
objectives, strategies, directions and policies of the
Group, the annual budget, annual and interim results, the
management structure of the Company as well as other
significant policy and financial matters. The Board has
delegated the responsibility of the day-to-day operations
of the Group to the management of the Company.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

During the year, the Company had eight directors and
nine full board meetings were held. The afttendance of
each director is set out as follows:

Number of

Executive directors attendance
Mr. Ke Jun Xiang (Chairman) 9/9
Mr. Ho Pui Tsun, Peter (Deputy Chairman) 8/9
Mr. Shao Wei Hong 9/9
Mr. Hu Yeshan 9/9
Non-executive directors
Mr. Li Qinyi 0/9
Independent non-executive directors
Mr. Wong Kwok Tai, Wystan

(resigned on 5 May 2008) 0/9
Mr. Ching Chun Chung

(resigned on 12 September 2005) 0/9
Mr. Kwok Yam Sheung 0/9

The Company considers all the independent non-
executive directors to be independent in accordance
with the independence guidelines set out in the Listing
Rules.

Code provision A.1.3 stipulates that notice of at least 14
days should be given of a regular board meeting fo give
all directors an opportunity to aftend. In relation to this
provision, some board meetings were convened by short
notice of less than 14 days during the year.

Under Code provision A.4.2, every director, including
those appointed for a specific term, should be subject to
retirement by rofation at least once every three years. All
directors of the Company are subject fo retirement and
re-election at the annual general meeting in accordance
with the Company’s Bye-Law.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER

Under Code provision A.2.1, the roles of chairman and
chief executive officer should be separate and should
not be performed by the same individual and the division
of responsibilities between the chairman and the chief
executive officer should be clearly established and set

out in writfing.

The Company during the year and up to present does
not have any officer assuming the position of chief
executive officer. Mr. Ke Jun Xiang is now performing both
roles as the chairman and the chief executive officer.
Taking info consideration the nafure and extent of the
Group’s operation, the board will continue to review the
management structure and may consider appointing a

chief executive officer in the future if the need arises.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Under Code provision A.3.2, the Company should appoint
independent non-executive directors representing at least
one-third of the board. Subsequent fo the resignation
of one independent non-executive director during the
year, the number of directors in the Board up to 30 June
2006 decreased to seven and only two of them were

independent non-executive director.

Without the requisite number of independent non-
executive directors, rule 3.10 of the Listing Rules, which
requires the board of the Company must include at
least three independent non-executive directors, was
also not complied with. However, the Company has
identified suitable persons who are willing to become
independent non-executive directors and will announce

their appointment in due course.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT #H¥EERHREES

Under Code provision A.4.1, the non-executive directors
should be appointed for a specific term, subject to re-
election. Non-executive directors of the Company are
not appointed for a specific term but are subject to
retfirement and re-election at the annual general meeting
in accordance with the Company’s Bye-Law.

NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS

Currently, the Company does not have a nomination
committee. The directors are responsible for selecting and
recommending candidates for directorship, identifying
individuals suitably qualified in terms of skill, knowledge
and experience and making recommendation to the
Board for approval.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Under Code provisions B.1.1 to B.1.5, remuneration
committee has to be set up by the Company. Despite
ferms of references have been adopted, the Company
has not established a remuneration committee due
to insufficient number of independent non-executive
directors as explained in the foregoing paragraphs.
However, the constitution of which will be finalised once
at least three independent non-executive directors has
been appointed.

The major roles and functions of the upcoming

Remuneration Committee are as follows:

1. to make recommendations to the Board on the
Company’s policy and structure for all remuneration
of directors and senior management and on
the establishment of a formal and transparent
procedure for developing policy on such

remuneration; and
2. to review and approve performance-based

remuneration by reference to corporate goals and
objectives resolved by the Board from time to fime.
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AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION BHEZEBS

BRARARBMREBESTMEBAAAER
REZBRBMEOELSZMENT

The remuneration paid to the auditors of the Company,
Graham H.Y. Chan & Co., for services rendered fo the
Group, is set out below:

Services rendered Fee paid/payable Rz R e ENEA

HKS BT
Annual audit 400,000 2FFERE 400,000
Non-audit nil FEEZ Eii:d

AUDIT COMMITTEE

)

BERES
%

The major roles and functions of the Company’'s Audit HRATGBREZEESTERSRBAENOT

Committee are:

REBMEE EERBEBEE  #t&
BB 2 E R EBERR URAEX
FMBRIRECEABERESSH
HEBER

1. to make recommendation to the Board on the

—_

appointment, re-appointment and removal of the
auditors, to approve their remuneration and terms of
engagement, and any questions of regarding their

resignation or dismissal;

fo discuss with the auditors before the audit
commences, the nature and scope of the audit;

to review the interim and annual financial statements

before submission to the Board;
tfo discuss problems and reservations arising from
the inferim results and final audit, and any matters

the auditors may wish to discuss; and

to review the Group’s financial and accounting
policies and practices.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Audit Committee originally comprised all three
independent non-executive directors of the Company
and all of them possess the appropriate professional
qualifications, or accounting or related financial
management expertise as required under the Listing
Rules.

After the resignation of one independent non-executive
director during the year, only two members were serving
in the Audit Committee.

Since 30 March 2005 when the interim results for the
period ended 31 December 2004 was announced, the
Company has delayed in publication of its subsequent
final and interim results. During the year, the Audit
Committee did not hold any meeting as no results

announcement was made.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Company had commissioned a review on the
Group’s internal control system and operational
procedures in 2004 and a report was issued by its
previous audiftors, CCIF CPA Limited.

Since then the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants has published a guide entitled “Internal
Control and Risk Management - a Basic Framework” in
2005. The Company therefore has retained its current
auditors, Graham H.Y. Chan & Co., fo undertake a review
of the Group’s internal control and risk management
by reference to the standards set out in that guide.
The review is ongoing and a report is expected to be

completed soon.

Where issues are identified in the course of review, the
Company has sought to, and will continue to seek fo,
implement remedial measures so as fo ensure that
systems are, or will promptly be put, in place to enable
the Company to have better internal control, and hence
ability to ensure compliance of its financial reporting and
other obligations.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Company has completed written manuals for
the disclosure of information, internal contfrol and
the delineation of responsibilities of the Board and
board committees. In addition, it is also working on the
documentation of the internal control procedures relating

fo the Group’s business operations.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR
PREPARING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Board is responsible for presenting a balanced,
clear and understandable assessment of annual and
interim reports, price-sensitive announcements and other
financial disclosures required under the Listing Rules and

other regulatory requirements.

The directors acknowledge their responsibility for
preparing the financial statements of the Company for
the year ended 30 June 2006.

AUDITORS’ REPORTING RESPONSIBILITIES

The statement of the auditors of the Company about
their responsibilities on the financial statements is set out
under the section headed “Independent Auditor’s Report”
of this annual report.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT  ESR =R ERERRE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

KE Jun Xiang, aged 45, joined the Company in August
1999 and is the Executive Director and Chairman of the
Company. Mr. Ke graduated from Zhongshan University
specializing in Business Management. He joined China
Huitong Group of Companies as the person-in-charge of
the Guangzhou Office. He was appointed as the Legal
Representative and General Manager of the Guandong
Company of China Huitong Group of Companies since
1992.

HO Pui Tsun, Peter, aged 52, joined the Company in
August 1996 as an Executive Director and is the Deputy
Chairman of the Group. He graduated from the University
of Toronto with a Bachelor Degree in Applied Science,
and he has extensive experience in the construction
industry in Hong Kong and the PRC.

SHAO Wei Hong, aged 48,
January 2001 as an Executive Director. Mr.

joined the Company in
Shao
graduated from Liaoning Industrial University, majoring in
Corporate Management. Mr. Shao is the Deputy General
Manager of China Infernational Science Investment
Trust Company. From March 1987 to September 1992,
Mr. Shao was the Deputy Manager of Liaoning Province
Anshan Wah Lai Technology Development Company.
From February 1985 to February 1987, he was the Deputy
Manager of Liaoning Province Anshan Electronics
Company. Mr. Shao has many years of experience in
electronics technology and financial trust business in the
PRC.

HU Yeshan, aged 43, joined the Company in February
2001 as an Executive Director. He is the Deputy General
Manager of a well-established property investment
group in Guangzhou. Mr. Hu has many years of working
experience in the property market and an extensive
business connection in the PRC.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT  ESRmRERERRE

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

LI Qinyi,
and is the Non-Executive Director of the Company. Mr.

aged 54, joined the Company in May 1998

Li is a senior economist in the PRC. He obtained his
doctorate degree in Beijing Economic University. He had
been an analyst of Ministry of Construction National
Economic Reform Committee and an officer of Ministry
of Construction Materials Industry. Mr. Li joined China
National Real Estate Development Group in 1988, and
was appointed the Deputy General Manager of China
National Real Estate Development Group Corporation
in June 1992. Besides, Mr. Li is also the Vice President of
China National Real Estate Development Group.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

KWOK Yam Sheung, aged 60, joined the Company in
September 2004 as an Independent Non-executive
Director. Mr. Kwok is a corporate secretary. He is a fellow
member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries &
Administrators and the Hong Kong Institute of Company
Secretaries. He has worked for a number of public listed
companies as company secretary and also has exftensive

experience in the property industry.

COMPANY SECRETARY

CHIU King Hoi, Anthony, aged 48, joined the Company
in October 1997. He is also the Financial Confroller
of the Company. Mr. Chiu holds a Bachelor Degree
of Commerce in Accounting and a Master Degree of
Business in Electronic Commerce. He is a fellow member
of CPA Australiac and a member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Mr. Chiu has 20
years of work experience in auditing and accounfing.
Prior to joining the Company, he had held senior financial
positions in various listed companies in Hong Kong.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT

SBEPR
atis
P enes

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
HONG KONG

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF CIL HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements
of CIL Holdings Limited set out on pages 30 to 87, which
comprise the consolidated and Company balance
sheet as at 30 June 2006, and the consolidated income
statement, the consolidated statement of changes in
equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for
the year then ended, and a summary of significant

accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation and the frue and fair presentation of these
financial statements in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing,
implementing and maintaining internal control relevant
to the preparation and the true and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting
and applying appropriate accounting policies; and
making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the

circumstances.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on fthese
financial statements based on our audit and to report
our opinion solely fo you, as a body, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility fowards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of
this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to
whether the financial statements are free from material

misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtfain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor’'s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal
control relevant to the entity’'s preparation and true and
fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial

statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give
a true and fair view of the state of the Company and the
Group’s affairs as at 30 June 2006 and of the Group’s loss
and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and
have been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

EMPHASIS OF MATTER

Without qualifying our opinion we draw your attention
fo Note 3 fo the financial statements concerning
the adoption of going concern basis on which the
financial statements have been prepared. As further
explained in the notes, the financial statements of
the Group have been prepared on a going concern
basis, notwithstanding that the Group incurred a loss
of HK$122,448,000 during the year ended 30 June 2006
and, as at that date, the Group reported consolidated
net current liabilities and consolidated net liabilities
of HK$135,189,000 and HKS$126,219,000 respectively.
These conditions indicate the existence of a material
uncertainty which may cast significant doubt on the
ability of the Group to continue as a going concern. The
consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on a going concern basis, the validity of which is
dependent on the confinual financial support from the
controlling shareholder in order tfo finance the Group's
future working capital and financial requirements and
the Group’s ability to obtain new working capital from
prospective investors and fo generate adequate cash

CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERAF

BYRBEMBES

BR

TREMRARE  REUBRRRBEEBHER
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT BV #ZHETHRESE

flows from its operation in the foreseeable future. The
consolidated financial statements do not include any
adjustment that would result from a failure fo obtain such
financial support and working capital. We consider that
adequate disclosures have been made.

Graham H.Y. Chan & Co.

Certified Public Accountants (Practising)
Unit 1, 15/F The Center,

99 Queen’s Road Cenfral,

Hong Kong, 27 May 2008

EEEEREREENSHEEESURRA
RERUEENSEREARESRE - REUBH
RIETEBERERGUBXFREEESHT
EFRFHCARE -RMARRESEFEHEAR

=

= °
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EE =
BEEFRETR
FIRALISEIE

58 —EENEFHA=-T+tH
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

For the year ended 30 June 2006 EZ—ZEEXFNA=1HILFE

Turnover

Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other income

Amount recovered from litigation

Litigation expenses

Impairment loss recognised in
respect of investment in
securities

Impairment loss recognised in
respect of prepaid consideration
for acquisition of further interest
in a subsidiary

Write-off of amount due to winding
up subsidiaries

Provision for disputed claims against
the Group for outstanding loan

Allowance for doubtful debts
Administrafive expenses
Finance costs

Loss before taxation
Taxation

Loss for the year

Attributable to:
Equity holders of the company
Minority inferest

Loss per share
- Basic

- Diluted

Dividends

BxE

HERAE

EA

Hetlr A
FRRAILE 2 FRIE
R RAR 32

RHFRECCHEARE

53

RERKMBLRZ
AR RRE

M FEATBE R B R

2R

EAREBERME

AEERKZAFE

RRIBHE
REREE
THBIX
BERA

BB AR
B
FEERR
FEAt:

ERARREFEA
DERRER

BRER
—EX

-3

CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERAF

Note
Mt =

melER

2006 2005
ZBERE —EEREF
HK$’000 HK$'000
TERT FHET
210,161 121,287
(201,095) (117.448)
9,066 3,839
4,389 4177

- 42,446
- (22.179)
- (2.056)
- (14,200)

26,246 -
(43.,692) -
(99.808) (370)
(16,880) (17.863)
(1.769) (1,230)
(122,448) (7.436)
(122,448) (7.436)
(122,448) (7.436)
(122,448) (7.436)

(1.98) centsfll | (0.12) centsfl

N/ATER

N/ATE R

Nil &

Nilf&
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

At 30 June 2006 R=—FEXF~A=1H

SEEEARBR

2006 2005
—EEXRE —EERF
Note HK$’000 HK$’'000
FiEE FET FEx
Non-current assets ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment W - HBERRE 18 970 488
Investment in associates REBERR2RE 20 = =
Available-for-sale investment AHEERE 21 8.000 =
Investments in securities EBHEERE 21 - 8,000
8,970 8,488
Current assets REEE
Prepayments, deposits and FENRE - RER
other receivables Hih ek g 1,028 142,482
Inventories =& 22 15,872 9,341
Accounts receivable FE UK BR SR 23 7,527 6,789
Bank balances and cash IRITEFRES 24,089 1,023
48,516 159,635
Current liabilities REBAE
Accounts and bills payable EARRRERE 24 28,354 20,662
Accruals, deposits received and EFtER - elize Rk
other payable Hih eS8 77.563 50,219
Interest payable of unsecured EIRFEEZEM
borrowings FE 18,627 18,627
Discounted bills BRIREE 2,658 =
Due to winding up subsidiaries EEEME LT
28 11,982 38,228
Interest-bearing borrowings FEEE 25 23,907 29,131
Due to directors EAEERE 26 20,614 15,027
183,705 171,894
Net current liabilities REBEEFE (135,189) (12,259)
Total assets less current liabilities #AEERTDHESE (126,219) 3.771)

CIL Holdings

Limited #F2ZRARD A



CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

At 30 June 2006 R=—FFEXF~A=1H

meEERER

2006 2005
—EERE —EERF
Note HK$'000 HKS$'000
B EE FET FHEx

Capital and reserves EXRKEE
Issued capital BEBITIRAK 28 61,749 61,749
Reserves =1 (187.968) (65,520)
(126,219) (3.771)

The financial statements on pages 30 fo 87 were
approved and authorised for issue by the board of
directors on 27 May 2008 and are signed on its behalf
by:.

On behalf of the board

Ke Jun Xiang
LORC 22

Director

EZE
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BALANCE SHEET EE&ER

At 30 June 2006 R=—FEXF~A=1H

2006 2005
—EEXRE —EERF
Note HK$’000 HK$’'000
FiEE FET FEx
Non-current assets FREEE
Investment in subsidiaries RHBARZRE 19 - =
Investment in associates REBE QAT 2 RE 20 - =
Available-for-sale investment AHEERE 21 8,000 -
Investments in securities BERE 21 - 8.000
8,000 8,000
Current assets REBEE
Prepayments, deposits and FENRE - RER
other receivables Hih ek g 8 99,022
Bank balances and cash RITEFERES 20,441 1
20,449 99,023
Current liabilities REasE
Accruals, deposits received EEER  BlizeR
and other payables Hith eS8 82,658 38,112
Interest-bearing borrowings FEEE 25 23,708 23,708
Due to subsidiaries EAHE A ARE 19 489 489
Due to directors ERESERE 26 20,352 14,572
127,207 76,881
Net current (liabilities)/assets R (BE) EEFHE (106,758) 22,142
Net (liabilities)/assets (Bl BEFE (98.758) 30,142
Capital and reserves EREHE
Issued capital BEITRA 28 61,749 61,749
Reserves ] (160,507) (31,607)
(98.758) 30,142

Ke Jun Xiang
LoRC 22

Director

EFE

Shao Wei Hong

BREER
Director

EF
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STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY =& 8%k

For the year ended 30 June 2006 EZ—ZEEXFNA=1HILFE

Group

At 1 July 2004
Net loss for the year

At 30 June 2005 and
1 July 2005
Net loss for the year

At 30 June 2006

Company

At 1 July 2004
Net loss for the year

At 30 June 2005 and
1 July 2005

Net loss for the year

At 30 June 2006

The contributed surplus of the Company represents the
difference between the nominal value of the Company’s
shares issued in exchange for the fair value of the
shares of the subsidiaries acquired at the dates of
acquisition. Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda
(as amended), the Company may make distributions to

xEH
Issued Share Capital  Accumulated
capital premium reserve losses Total
ERITRE R E BEARGE 2RER At
HK$'000 HK$"000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TiEx TR TR TR TR
RZZZME+A—H 61,749 293,907 (100) (351,891) 3,665
FRFER - - - (7.436) (7.436)
R-ZEZRFA~A=1H
R-EZHFtA—-H 61,749 293,907 (100) (359,327) @.777)
ERFER - - - (122,448) (122,448)
R-ZEEXEARA=TH 61,749 293,907 (100) (481,775) (126,219)
AAT
Issued Share Contributed  Accumulated
capital premium surplus losses Total
ERITRE R % E AR 2EER At
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTER TET TET TET TR
R-ZEZMELA—-H 61,749 293,907 56,516 (372,686) 39,486
ERFER - - - (9.344) (9.344)
R-ZZREXA=1H
KZEZRFEtA-H 61,749 293,907 56,516 (382,030) 30,142
ERFEE = - - (128,900) (128,900)
R-ZEEXEAA=TH 61,749 293,907 56,516 (510,930) (98,758)

its members out of the contributed surplus under certain

circumstances, which the Company is currently unable to

saftisfy.

CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERAF

RABZHABRINIEARAMBITARRKE
Z RO EEEREIENE AR RO RSB B
DNFPEZEZB -BE-NWN-FBEREQTZE
(BMEFT) - AL HUABTRREBARKR
HRFEHDIK  AARBEAEFFEZE
B o
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

—EENEANA=THILFE

For the year ended 30 June 2006 &/ Z—

Loss before taxation

Adjustments for:

Interest income

Interest expenses

Depreciation

Impairment loss recognised in
respect of investment in
securities

Impairment loss recognised
in respect of prepaid
consideration for acquisition
of further interest in
a subsidiary

Write-off of investments in
securities

Provision for long service
payment

Write-off of amount due to
winding up subsidiaries

Write -off of other payables

Provision for disputed claims
against the Group for
outstanding loan

Allowance for doubtful debts

Operating (loss)/profit before
working capital changes
Increase in accounts receivable
Decrease/(increase) in
prepayments, deposits and
other receivables

(Increase)/decrease in
inventories

(Decrease)/increase in
accounts and bills payables,
discounted bills, accruals,
other payable and deposit
received

Increase in amount due to
directors

ANNUAL REPORT 2006 43k

Note
B EE

BRBLATRES IR

BT PR IEMEHFE
FEUWA
FMERX
e
HEREZCHER

HEEE

BE-MELRER
ZHENREZCER
HEEE

MEHE S RE
RERBEERE

il FE 105 B2 Y /S
RNEFIE

s E b PRI TRIE

E AR EEE R
REEREZ
AEFZRRNVBE

%Eﬁﬁ

HEESEHI 2LE
(&518) BA
FEUR BRFRIZ AN
FEARRIE &%&
E@EW

WL (iiju
T? (18m) R

BARAREE - B
=g ETERA -
E@EH%E&
oWiEe GRd)
2 n

FEE S RRIRIE

ﬁAiﬁﬁ) i

BR

2006 2005
—EEXE —EERE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
(122,448) (7.436)
(32) ©)
1,769 1,230
240 134

4 2,056

- 14,200

- 27

- 68
(26.246) -
(419) -
43,692 -
99.808 370
(3.636) 10,646
(738) (3.507)
41,646 (39.365)
(6.531) 4,790
(5.998) 26,774
5,587 3,779

CIL Holdings Limited ZEZZKRERD A
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

For the year ended 30 June 2006 HZE-—ZFEENFANA=1HIFE

GRERTRER

2006 2005
—EBERE —EEAEF
Note HK$’000 HKS$'000
Bt 5 FTHERT FER
Cash generated from operations &K&RERE 30,330 3,117
Interest paid ERFIE 1.769) (1,230)
Net cash from operating activities K& XTSRS TE 28,561 1,887
Cash flows from investing REEBBREERE
activities
Purchase of property, plant BEYE  HEERRE
and equipment (722) (178)
Interest income FIE WA 32 3
Net cash used in investing REXBFARSFE
activities (690) (175)
Cash flows from financing METBHRERE
activities
Repayment of other loans HitERER (4.831) (1.447)
Net cash used in financing REMARSEE (4.831) (1,447)
Net increase in cash and ReERELEHEER
cash equivalents B hNFEE 23,040 265
Cash and cash equivalents at FUzRERES
beginning of year £@EER 850 585
Cash and cash equivalents at FRZESREAES
end of year £EEH 29 23,890 850

CIL Holdings Limited #gZ#&RAERAAE




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  Bf % ¥ 3k i &t

For the year ended 30 June 2006 EZ_—ZEFEXFANA=1HILFE

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an
exempted company with limited liability and its
shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited ("Stock Exchange”). Trading of the
Company’s shares have been suspended since
1 April 2004. The directors consider Trade Honour
Limited, a company incorporated in the British
Virgin Islands fo be the parent and ultimate holding
company of the Company.

The address of its registered office and principal
place of business of the Company are disclosed in
the "Corporate Information” section of the annual

report.

The principal activity of the Company is investment
holding. The principal activities of the Company’s
principal subsidiaries are set out in note 33.

The consolidated financial statements are presented
in Hong Kong dollars, which is also the functional
currency of the Company.

IMPACT OF NEW HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs”) AND HONG KONG
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS ("HKASs")

The Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountfants (the "HKICPA") has issued a number
of new HKFRSs, HKASs and Inferpretations that are
effective for accounting periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2005. The Group has adopted the
following HKFRSs and HKASs which are pertinent
to its operations and relevant to these financial
statements.

ANNUAL REPORT 2006 43k

—REH

ARABARERETMRIAEREEIR
EEQAR HRONREBHERZME
PRAR (TBRFT]) £ e ZF"ﬁZHETﬁ
E TENFNAE-—AREEE

2% » Trade Honour lelfed(ﬁ’\‘%%
Fﬁﬁ%?ﬂﬁﬁklz/‘ ) BERATZE
UNGIDNE S-S N

AABZEMPEERTEE XM
ol - ERFHRIATDER | —HWE -

ARBAZEBREBAREER - AT
TEMBLR 2 EBEBCEHNHEESS

FEMBBMRUBTEN  BRFHAE

AE 2 HEE M o

N

M EAMBHERLA (F
EHBEERN) RELE
SRR ((EBEHEAD 2
B

EEEHMAS(EREFEALAE])HE
hETHAICEBNBHRELER BB
SEARRE H-ZTTAF -8 —
Az &MB et BBAER -A&H
ERMTHEEEBRAVBERER
ZEBUBRELART BT ER -

CIL Holdings Limited ZEZZKRERD A

37



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  Bf #& ¥ 3k fif &t

For the year ended 30 June 2006 EZ—ZEEXFNA=1HILFE

2. IMPACT OF NEW HONG KONG 2. AT EEUBEBREERN(EF
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS EBHMEBERLEEA ) REES
("HKFRSs") AND HONG KONG SHEREBEHEAD 2
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS ("HKASs") B ()

(Continued)

HKAS 1
BEETTEREIR
HKAS 2

BB SRR
HKAS 7

BB ERETR
HKAS 8

BESTT RS8R
HKAS 10
BESTERE105%
HKAS 12
EBSTERE25%
HKAS 14

BB EREI45%
HKAS 16

BB EREI6R
HKAS 17
BEBETTEREI7R
HKAS 18
BESTTERE8R
HKAS 19
BESTEREI9%
HKAS 21
EBEFERE215%
HKAS 23

BB S HERIZE235%
HKAS 24

BB ST HERIZE2455
HKAS 27

BB ERE27R
HKAS 28

BB ST ERISE285
HKAS 32
BESTERIE325%
HKAS 33
BB ER 335
HKAS 36

BB ST AR E365%
HKAS 37

BB ERIEI7R
HKAS 39

BB ST ERIZE395%
HKFRS 2

BBPBmEERE2R

Presentation of Financial Statements
R R 2 2]

Inventories

78

Cash Flow Statements

BeRExr

Accounting Policies, Change in Accounting Estimates and Errors
BETHE - S ETTEEMER

Events after the Balance Sheet Date

FEREEE

Income Taxes

FREH

Segment reporting

DERE

Property, Plant and Equipment

W HIBERRE

Leases

HE

Revenue

WA

Employee Benefits

EEEA

The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates
IEEEFEHTE

Borrowing Costs

(Ep- 122N

Related Party Disclosures

BAHE T 1 B

Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
RERBILMHERE

Investments in Associates

REEQNRZ2RE

Financial Instruments : Disclosure and Presentation
SRIA HEHEZR

Earnings per Share

BRER

Impairment of Assets

BEERE

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
BB SIREBENHREE

Financial Instruments : Recognition and Measurement
SRITE  BREG2

Share-based Payment

LR A ER 2 K

CIL Holdings Limited #EZZRERAA ANNUAL REPORT 2006 £ #§



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  Bf % ¥ 3k i &t

For the year ended 30 June 2006 EZ_—ZEFEXFANA=1HILFE

2.

IMPACT OF NEW HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs”) AND HONG KONG
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS ("HKASs")
(Continued)

The adoption of HKASs 2, 7, 8, 10, 12, 14, 16, 17, 18,
19, 21, 23, 27, 28, 33, 36 and 37 and HKFRS 2 have
had no material impact on the Group’s accounting
policies and the methods of computation,
presentation and disclosure in the Group’s financial
statements. The major effects on adoption of the
other HKFRSs and HKASs are summarised as follows:

(a) The adoption of HKAS 1 requires the disclosure
of judgments (apart from those involving
estimations) and key assumptions concerning
the future and other sources of estimation
uncertainty. These disclosures are detailed in
note 5 fo the financial statements.

(b) The adoption of HKAS 24 affects the
identification of related parties and the
disclosure of related party transactions.

(¢) The adoption of HKAS 32 and HKAS 39 has
resulted in a change in accounting policy
for recognition, measurement, derecognition
and disclosure of financial instruments. HKAS
32 requires retrospective application. The
application of HKAS 32 has had no material
impact on how financial instruments of the
Group are presented for current and prior
accounting periods. HKAS 39 which is effective
for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2005, generally does not permit the
recognition, derecognition or measurement of
financial assets and liabilities on a retrospective
basis. The principal effects resulting from the
implementation of HKAS 39 are summarised
below.

ANNUAL REPORT 2006 43k
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  Bf #& ¥ 3k fif &t

For the year ended 30 June 2006 EZ—ZEEXFNA=1HILFE

2.

IMPACT OF NEW HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs”) AND HONG KONG
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS ("HKASs")
(Continued)

(¢) (continued)

The Group has applied the relevant transitional
provisions of HKAS 39 with respect tfo
classification and measurement of financial
assets and financial liabilities that are within the
scope of HKAS 39.

On or before 30 June 2005, the Group classified
and measured ifs investment in equity securities
as investment securities, which are carried
at cost less impairment losses (if any), in
accordance with the benchmark treatment of
Statement of Standard Accounting Practice 24
"Accounting for Investments in Securifies” issued
by the HKICPA. From 1 July 2005 onwards, the
Group classifies and measures its investment
in equity securities as “available-for-sale
investment”, which are carried at cost, as the
equity securities do not have a quoted market
price in an active market and whose fair value
cannot be reliably measured, in accordance
with HKAS 39. No adjustment on fair value of the
equity securities has been required.

CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERAF
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2006 EZ_—ZEFEXFANA=1HILFE

2. IMPACT OF NEW HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs”) AND HONG KONG
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS ("HKASs")
(Continued)

The Group has not early applied the following new
HKFRSs that have been issued by the HKICPA but
not yet effective. The Group has considered these
standards and inferpretations but does not expect
that they will have a material effect on how the
results of operation and financial position of the
Group are prepared and presented.

ISR M

WA EEMBREEA(E
EMBEREEAN)DREET
stEB(THEESTEAD 2
=8 (&)

FEEYERRERMTIEEBSA
DNEEME R RERZHF BB YK R
HEA - AEECEEZEEAREE
HERMTEHAEB 2 REXERIK
MREZEHRR 2V ATRELEERTE -

HKAS 1T (Amendment)
BRGIEREIR (BFTA)
HKAS 1 (Revised)

BB EFEREIR (BB
HKAS 19 (Amendment)
BRI EREIN (BFTA)
HKAS 21 (Amendment)

EEBSTERE2R (BFTA)
HKAS 23 (Revised)

BB G ERSE235% (BIER])
HKAS 27 (Revised)

BB ERIE275R (BIEFT)
HKAS 39 (Amendment)

BB GR35 (BFTA)

HKAS 39 (Amendment)

BB EREI% (BT A)

HKAS 39 and HKFRS 4
(Amendment)

BEESTEREIRREBYE
|ELEREAS (BRI )

HKFRS 2 (Amendment)

BB MR EERE2R (BRT &)

HKFRS 3 (Revised)

BB B RE LA L3N EEFT)

HKFRS 6

BB BREENFEOH
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Capital Disclosures’

BEREKE

Presentation of Financial Statements®

B R 2 251°

Actuarial gains and losses, group plans and disclosures?

BEER  SEERKE

The effects of changes in foreign exchange rate - Net
investment in a foreign operation?

IEEZESH e HE-RN-—EENIEBZFRE?

Borrowing costs®

& E R AR

Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements'?

FRERBIMHEREK?

Cash Flow Hedge Accounting of Forecast Intfragroup
Transactions?

BASERNARBR G 2RERELH NS EE?

The Fair Value Option?

BEL A FEAR?

Financial Guarantee Contracts?

B ERE K2

Vesting Conditions and Cancellations®

55 B AR T2 FE 8KO

Business Combinations'?

3 S= bR

Exploration for and evaluation of mineral resources?
BEEIR <8R K FTE?
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  Bf #& ¥ 3k fif &t

For the year ended 30 June 2006 EZ—ZEEXFNA=1HILFE

2. IMPACT OF NEW HONG KONG 2. HTIEEMBREEN(EF
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS EBUMBEREEN|)  REEE

("HKFRSs”) AND HONG KONG SR ((EBEH A 2
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS ("HKASs") B8 (4E)
(Continued)

HKFRS 7
BEEMBRELERETR

HKFRS 8
BB KR EER FE8H

HK(IFRIC) - INT 4

5 (AR EBREREBEESE)
-4

HK(IFRIC) - INT 5

58 (BRMBERERBEES)
— &5
HK(FRIC) - INT 6

B (BRI BRERRBEES
-6
HK(IFRIC) - INT 7

B85 (ABRMEREREBEESSE)
—BRe7

HK(IFRIC) - INT 8

BE (AR EREREBEZSSE)
— 8

HK(IFRIC) - INT 9
B8 (ERMBERERBEES)
—3RE9

HK(IFRIC) - INT 10

B8 (ERMBERERREES)
—2EI10

HK(FRIC) - INT 11

B85 (AR EREREBEESSE)
—REN

HK(IFRIC) - INT 12

B8 (AR EREREZESE)
—3RE12

HK(FRIC) - INT 13

B8 (BB EREREZES)
—3RE13

HK(FRIC) - INT14

B (AR BEREREZES)
-’14

CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERAF

Financial instruments: Disclosures’

TRIA: HHE

Operating segments®

mE s E

Determining whether an arrangement contains a Lease?
BEE-EZHERAEREHEE?

Rights to interests arising from decommissioning,
restoration and environmental rehabilitation funds?
LILEF  ERRRBEEESESEm 2R

Liabilities arising from participating in a specific market-
waste, electrical and electronic equipmem‘3
SHEETS - BEREEIREFREELEZERE

Applying the restatement approach under HKAS 29
Financial reporfing in hyperinflationary economies?
REEBETERNFEIFREENBERRSEPHEAMKERS

ZE®RFGE
Scope of HKFRS 2¢
BB MELERE2 2 &0

Reassessment of embedded derivatives’

ERFERERITETR’

Interim financial reporting and impairment?

T B 3 R S R ES

HKFRS 2 - Group and treasury share transactions®
BEEMBRELENE2ZF -SEAREFRHS®

Service concession arrangements'®
BRISHEEFREZ HEO

Customer loyalty programmes’

BB

HKAS 19 - The limit on a defined benefit asset, minimum
funding requirements and their interaction
SBEMENFEIN -REBNEEZRE  FEBFAER
MEZHERBRD
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2006 EZ_—ZEFEXFANA=1HILFE

2. IMPACT OF NEW HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
("HKFRSs”) AND HONG KONG
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS ("HKASs")
(Continued)

10

11

12

Effective for the annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2007

Effective for the annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2006

Effective for the annual periods beginning on or after 1
December 2005

Effective for the annual periods beginning on or after 1
March 2006

Effective for the annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2009

Effective for the annual periods beginning on or after 1
May 2006

Effective for the annual periods beginning on or after 1
June 2006

Effective for the annual periods beginning on or after 1
November 2006

Effective for the annual periods beginning on or after 1
March 2007

Effective for the annual periods beginning on or affer 1
January 2008

Effective for the annual periods beginning on or after 1
July 2008

Effective for the annual periods beginning on or after 1
July 2009
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BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

In preparing the financial statements, the directors
have considered the future liquidity of the Group
in view of its net liabilities position as at 30 June
2006. The Group incurred loss of HKS$122,448,000
(2005: 7,436,000) for the year ended 30 June
2006, and as at that date, it had consolidated net
current liabilities and consolidated net liabilities
of HK$135,189,000 (2005: HK$12,259,000) and
HKS$126,219,000 (2005: HK$3,771,000) respectively.
These conditions indicate the existence of a material
uncertainty which may cast significant doubt on the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern and
therefore that it may be unable to realise its assets
and discharge its liabilities in the normal course
of business. Nevertheless, the directors are of the
opinion that the Group will be able fo finance its
future working capital and financial requirements
given that:

(i) the Company has entered into loan
agreements with third parfies subsequent
fo the balance sheet date. Net proceeds of
approximately HK$S6 million has been received.

(i) the Group has been actively discussing with
prospective investors to obtain new working
capital;

(i) the Company’s controlling shareholder has
agreed to provide financial support as is
necessary to enable the Group to meet its
liabilities as they fall due; and

(iv) based on a cash flow forecast prepared by
the Group’s management for the twenty-one
months ending 31 December 2009, the Group
will be able to generate adequate cash flows
from its operation.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2006 EZ—ZEEXFNA=1HILFE
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BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

The ability fo obtain new working capital from
prospective investors is dependent on the approval
by the Stock Exchange of any resumption proposal
and the trading of the Company’s shares on the
Stock Exchange successfully resumed.

Accordingly, the directors are of the opinion that it is
appropriate to prepare the financial statements for
the year ended 30 June 2006 on a going concern
basis. Should the Group be unable fo continue fo
operate as a going concern, adjustments would
have to be made to write down the value of assets
tfo their recoverable amounts, to provide for further
liabilities which might arise and to reclassify non-
current assets as current assets. The effect of these
adjustments has not been reflected in the financial
statements.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements include
the financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries made up to 30 June 2006.

The financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles in Hong Kong and comply with HKFRS
and HKAS (collectively "HKFRSs”) issued by the
HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. The financial
statements are prepared under the historical
cost convention as modified with respect to the
measurement of financial instruments as explained
in the respective accounting policies below. These
financial statements also comply with the applicable
disclosure provisions of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with HKFRSs requires management fo make
judgments, estimates and assumption that affect
the application of policies and reported amounts
of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The
estimates and associated assumptions are based
on historical experience and various other factors
that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances, the results of which form the basis
of making the judgments about carrying values of
assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from otfther source. Actual results may differ from

these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period
in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects
only that period, or in the period of the revision and
future periods if the revision affects both current and
future periods.

Judgments made by management in the
application of HKFRSs that have significant effect
on the financial statements and estimates with a
significant risk of material adjustment in the next
year are discussed in nofe 5.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2006 EZ_—ZEFEXFANA=1HILFE

ISR M

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

4. TEFFBK (&)

(a) Subsidiaries and minority interests (a)

Pt /B8 2 B % D BB SR HEE 2

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group.
Control exists when the Group has the power
fo govern the financial and operating policies
of an entity so as fo obtain benefits from its
activities. In assessing control, potential voting
rights that presently are exercisable are taken
intfo account.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated
into the consolidated financial statements from
the date that control commences until the date
that conftrol ceases. Intra-group balances and
fransactions and any unrealised profits arising
from intra-group transactions are eliminated
in full in preparing the consolidated financial
statements. Unrealised losses resulting from
intra-group fransactions are eliminated in the
same way as unrealised gains but only to the
extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

Minority interests represent the portion of the
net assets of subsidiaries attributable to interests
that are not owned by the Company, whether
directly or indirectly through subsidiaries, and
in respect of which the Group has not agreed
any additional terms with the holders of those
interests which would result in the Group as
a whole having a contractual obligation
in respect of those interests that meets the
definition of a financial liability. Minority interests
are presented in the consolidated balance
sheet within equity, separately from equity
attributable to the equity shareholders of
the Company. Minority interests in the results
of the Group are presented on the face of
the consolidated income statement as an
allocation of the total profit or loss for the year
between minority interests and the equity
shareholders of the Company.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  Bf #& ¥ 3k fif &t

For the year ended 30 June 2006 & Z—

—EENEANA=THILFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(@

(®)

Subsidiaries and minority interests (continued)

Where losses applicable to the minority
exceed the minority’s interest in the equity of
a subsidiary, the excess, and any further losses
applicable to the minority, are charged against
the Group’s interest except to the extent that
the minority has a binding obligation fo, and
is able to, make additional investment to cover
the losses. If the subsidiary subsequently reports
profits, the Group’s interest is allocated all
such profits until the minority’s share of losses
previously absorbed by the Group has been

recovered.

In the Company’s balance sheet, an investment
in a subsidiary is stated at cost less impairment
loss.

Associates

An associate is an entity in which the Group
or Company has significant influence, but not
control or joint control, over its management,
including participation in the financial and
operating policy decisions.

An investment in an associate is accounted for
in the consolidated financial statements under
the equity method and is initially recorded
at cost and adjusted thereafter for the post
acquisition change in the Group's share of
the associate’s net assetfs. The consolidated
income statement includes the Group’s
share of the post-acquisition, post-tax results
of the associates for the year, including any
impairment loss on goodwill relating to the
investment in associates recognised for the

year.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2006 EZ_—ZEFEXFANA=1HILFE

ISR M

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

4. TEFFBK (&)

(b) Associates (continued) (b) EREBAT (&)

When the Group’s share of losses exceeds its
inferest in the associate, the Group’s interest
is reduced to nil and recognition of further
losses is disconfinued except to the extent that
the Group has incurred legal or constructive
obligations or made payments on behalf of
the associate. For this purpose, the Group’s
interest in the associate is the carrying amount
of the investment under the equity method
together with the Group’s long-term interests
that in substance form part of the Group’s net

investment in the associate.

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from
fransactions between the Group and its
associates are eliminated tfo the extent of the
Group'’s interest in the associate, except where
unrealised losses provide evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred, in which
case they are recognised immediately in profit

or loss.

In the Company’s balance sheet, its investments
in associates are stated at cost less impairment
losses.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2006 EZ—ZEEXFNA=1HILFE

IR M

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

4. TEFFBK (&)

(c) Property, plant and equipment (c) % - M RRHE

All property, plant and equipment is stated at
historical cost less depreciation and impairment
losses. Historical cost includes expenditure that
is directly attributable to the acquisition of the
items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of
the item can be measured reliably. All other
repairs and maintenance are expensed in the
income statement during the financial period in
which they are incurred.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost
of items of property, plant and equipment over
their estimated useful lives and after taking
info account of their estimated residual value,
using the straight-line method. The annual rates
adopted for this purpose are as follows:

25%-30%
25%-30%
10%-30%
20%-25%

Leasehold improvements
Furniture and fixtures
Machinery and equipment

Motor vehicles
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2006 EZ_—ZEFEXFANA=1HILFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

©

(@

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

The asset’s residual value and useful life are
reviewed and adjusted if appropriate, at each

balance sheet date.

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from
the continued use of the asset. The gain or loss
arising on derecognition of the asset is the
difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the relevant asset,
and is recognised in the income statement in

the year in which the asset is derecognised.

Impairment of assets

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of its tangible and
infangible assets to determine whether there is
any indication that those assets have suffered
an impairment loss. If the recoverable amount
of an asset is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the
asset is reduced to its recoverable amount.
Impairment losses are recognised as an
expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently
reverses, the carrying amount of the asset
is increased to the revised estimate of ifs
recoverable amount, but so that the increased
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised for the
asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment

loss is recognised as income immediately.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2006 EZ—ZEEXFNA=1HILFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

©)

®

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Cost is determined on a
first-in, first-out basis, and includes all costs of
purchase, costs of conversion, and other costs
incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business less
the estimated costs of completion and the
estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

When inventories are sold, the carrying
amount of those inventories is recognised as
an expense in the period in which the related
revenue is recognised. The amount of any write-
down of inventories fo net realisable value and
all losses of inventories are recognised as an
expense in the period the write-down or loss
occurs. The amount of any reversal of any write-
down of inventories is recognized as a reduction
in the amount of inventories recognised as an
expense in the period in which the reversal

occurs.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities
are recognised on the Group’s and the
Company’s balance sheet when a Group and
the Company have become a party to the
contractual provisions of the instruments.

The accounting policies adopted for the
Group'’s financial insfruments are set out below.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2006 EZ_—ZEFEXFANA=1HILFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

®

Financial instruments (continued)

Available-for-sale investments

Available-for-sale investments are those non-
derivates and are designated as available-
for-sale investments or not classified under
other investment catfegories. Available-for-sale
investments are carried at fair value. Unrealised
gain and losses (including fransaction costs
on acquisition) arising from changes in the fair
value are recognised in fair value reserve in
accordance with HKAS 39. When the securifies
are sold, the difference between the net sale
proceeds and the carrying value, and the
accumulated fair value adjustments in the fair
value reserve are treated as gains or losses
on disposal. For investments where there is no
active market and whose fair value cannot
be reliably measured, such investments are
measured at cost less any impairment losses at
each balance sheet date subsequent to initial

recognition.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are measured at
inifial recognition at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortfised cost using the
effective interest rate method, less provision for
impairment. A provision for impairment of frade
and other receivables is established when there
is objective evidence that the Group will not be
able to collect all amounts due according to
the original terms of receivables. The amount
of the provision is the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the present value
of estimate future cash flows, discounted at the
effective interest rate. The amount of provision is
recognised in the income statement.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2006 EZ—ZEEXFNA=1HILFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

®

(9

Financial instruments (continued)

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on
hand and deposits held at call with banks.

Inferest-bearing borrowings

Interest-bearing borrowings are recognised
initially at fair value less attributable fransaction
costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, interest-
bearing borrowings are stated at amortised
cost with any difference between cost and
redemption value being recognised in profit or
loss over the period of the borrowings using the

effective interest method.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are initially measured
at fair value and are subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.
Incremental costs directly attributable to the
issuance of new shares are taken to equity as a
deduction, net of fax, from the proceeds.

Revenue recognition
(i) Sales revenue is recognised when the
merchandise is shipped and ftitle has

passed.

(i) Commission income is recognised when
services are provided.

CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERAF

ISR

4. ETEFFBK (&)

()

(9)

SMIAE)

HERBEEEHER

RERREESEHRBQEFARSE
RRITERIER -

FEEE

FREEENSRLAFERELERS
BAER - RAOSHAEK  FEE/
ERBERATIR MAREEERE

SHENEMEHEZERFSERE
BHERERER -

EERAMBENHE
ESRAMESHENS RATE
e SELTPY RS $E
EESE R

B
BERIBRA - BITHRE B
CEEELES S LV IR
B HREE GIRBE) o

LN T

() HERADRENLERFE

REEBEER

iy MEWATIRAURBEHER o

ANNUAL REPORT 2006 £ 3k



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B #& ¥ 3k it

For the year ended 30 June 2006 EZ_—ZEFEXFANA=1HILFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(h) Employee benefits

O]

<))

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave,
leave passage and the cost fo the Group of
non-monetary benefits are accrued in the year
in which the associated services are rendered
by employees of the Group. Where payment
or seftlement is deferred and the effect would
be material, these amounts are stated at their
present values.

Contributions to Mandatory Provident Fund
as required under the Hong Kong Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, are
recognised as an expense in the income
statement as incurred.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable
to the acquisition, construction or production
of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial
period of time to get ready for its intended
use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost
of that asset. All other borrowing costs are
charged to the income statement in the year in
which they are incurred use or sale.

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the leased assefs
remain with the lessors are accounted for
as operating leases. Rental payments under
operating leases are charged to the income
statement on a straight-line basis over the
period of the relevant leases.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(k) Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component
of the Group that is engaged either in
providing products or services (business
segment), or in providing products or services
within a particular economic environment
(geographical segment), which is subject to
risks and rewards that are different from those
of other segments.

In accordance with the Group’s internal
financial reporting, the Group has chosen
business segment informatfion as the primary
reporting format and geographical segment
information as the secondary reporting format.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and
liabilities include items directly attributable
fo a segment as well as those that can be
allocated on a reasonable basis to that
segment. For example, segment assets may
include inventories, frade receivables and
property, plant and equipment. Segment
revenue, expenses, assets, and liabilities are
determined before intra-group balances and
intfra-group transactions are eliminated as
part of the consolidation process, except to
the extent that such infra-group balances and
fransactions are between group enterprises
within a single segment. Infer-segment pricing
is based on similar terms as those available to

other external parties.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2006 EZ—ZEFXFANA=1HILFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(k) Segment reporting (continued)

O]

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost
incurred during the period to acquire segment
assets (both tangible and intangible) that are
expected to be used for more than one period.

Unallocated items mainly comprise financial
and corporate assets, interest-bearing loans,
borrowings, corporate and financing expenses

and minority interests.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the
tfax currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable
profit for the period. Taxable profit differs from
net profit as reported in the income statement
because it excludes items of income and
expense that are taxable or deductible in other
years, and it further excludes income statement
items that are never taxable or deductible. The
Group’s liability for current tax is calculated
using fax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet
date.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(I) Taxation (continued)

Deferred tax is recognised on the differences
between the carrying amount of assefs and
liabilities in the financial statements and
the corresponding tax bases used in the
computatfion of faxable profit, and is accounted
for using the balance sheet liability method.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised
for all taxable temporary differences, and
deferred tax assets are recognised only fo
the extent that it is probable that future
faxable profits will be available against which
deductible temporary differences can be
utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not
recognised if the temporary differences arise
from the initial recognition of assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither
the accounting profit nor the taxable profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets
is reviewed at each balance sheet date and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be

recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that
are expected to apply in the period when the
liability is settled or the asset realised. Deferred
fax is charged or credited in the income
statement, except when it relates to items
charged or credited directly to equity, in which

case the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2006 EZ—ZEFXFANA=1HILFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(m) Provisions and contingent liabilities

m

Provision are recognised for liabilities of
uncertain timing or amount when the Company
or Group has a legal or constructive obligation
arising as a result of a past event, it is probable
that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required fo seftle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made. Where the time value of
money is material, provisions are stated at the
present value of the expenditures expected fo
settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required, or the
amount cannot be estimated reliably, the
obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability,
unless the probability of outflow of economic
benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose
existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
future events are also disclosed as contingent
liabilities unless the probability of outflow of
economic benefits is remote.

Foreign currency translation

ltems included in the financial statements
of each of the Group entities are measured
using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates
("the functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presenfted in Hong
Kong dollars ("HK$"), which is the Company’s
functional and presentation currency.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2006 EZ_—ZEFEXEFANA=1HILFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Q)

©

Foreign currency translation (continued)

Foreign currency transactions are franslated
info the functional currency using the exchange
rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions.
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting
from the settlement of such transactions and
from the translation at year-end exchange ratfes
of monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies are recognised in the

income statement.

On consolidation, the assets and liabilities of
the Group’s overseas operations are franslafted
at exchange rates prevailing on the balance
sheet date. Income and expense items are
franslated at the average exchange rates
for the period. Exchange differences arising
are dealt with as movement in exchange

fluctuation reserve.

Related parties

Parties are considered to be related to the
Group if the Group has the ability, directly
or indirectly, fo control the party or exercise
significant influence over the party in making
financial and operating decisions, or vice versa,
or where the Group and the party are subject
to common control or common significant
influence. Related parties may be individuals
(being members of key management
personnel, significant shareholders and/or their
close family members) or other entities and
include entities which are under the significant
influence of related parties of the Group
where those parties are individuals, and post-
employment benefits plans which are for the
benefit of employees of the Group or of any
entity that is a related party of the Group.
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ACCOUNTING JUDGMENT AND
ESTIMATES

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies, the management has made various
estimates based on past experience, expectations of
the future and other information. The key sources of
estimation uncertainty that may significantly affect
the amounts recognised in the financial information
are disclosed below.

Impairment of available-for-sale investment

The Group follows the guidance of HKAS 39 to
determine when an available-for-sale investment
is impaired. This determination requires significant
judgment. In making this judgment, the Group
evaluates, among other factors, the duration and
extent fo which the fair value of an investment is less
than its cost; and the financial health of an near-
tferm business ouflook for the investee, including
factors such as industry and sector performance,
changes in technology and operational and
financing cash flow.

If all the declines in fair value below cost were
considered significant or prolonged, provision for
impairment loss may be required.

Allowance for bad and doubtful debts

The policy for allowance for doubtful loans and
bad debts of the Group is based on the evaluation
of collectability and aged analysis of accounts
and on management’s judgment. A considerable
amount of judgment is required in assessing the
ultimate realisation of these receivables, including
the current creditworthiness and the past collection
history of each debftor. If the financial conditions of
debtors of the Group were to deteriorate, resulting
in an impairment of their ability to make payments,
additional allowances may be required.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2006 EZ_—ZEFEXEFANA=1HILFE

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group'’s activities exposed it mainly to currency
risk, credit risk and inferest risk. The Group’s overall
risk management programme seeks to minimize
potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial

performance.

Currency risk

The Group’s monetary assets and transactions
are principally denominated in Hong Kong Dollars
("HKS$). United States Dollars (*US$”), and Renminbi
("RMB"). The Group is exposed to foreign exchange
risk arising from the exposure of HK$ against USS
and RMB respectively. Currency risk arises from future
commercial transactions and recognised assets.
As disclosed in note 29, HK$20,481,000 (2005: Nil)
of the Group’s bank balances is denominated in
RMB. RMB is not a freely convertibly currency in
the international market and its exchange rafe is
determined by the People’s Bank of China.

Credit risk

The Group is exposed to credit risk, which is the risk
that a counterparty will be unable to pay amounts
in full when due. It arises primarily from the Group'’s
bank deposits and trade and other receivables.
Bank balances are placed with high-credit-quality
institutions and directors of the Company consider
that the credit risk for such is minimal. The Group also
has policies in place to ensure that sales of products
are made to customers with an appropriate credit
history. Sales to new customers are made either on
cash-on-delivery basis or customers are required fo
make advance payment before product delivery. The
Group’s historical experience in collection of trade
receivables falls within the recorded allowances.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  Bf %S 3&k ff &t

For the year ended 30 June 2006 EZ—ZEFXFANA=1HILFE

(Continued)

Interest rate risk

The Group’s inferest rate risk relates to impact of
interest rate changes on interest bearing secured
other loan. The Group has not used any interest rate
swaps fo hedge its exposure fo interest rate risk.

Fair value estimation

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial
assets including cash and cash equivalents, bank
deposits, trade and other receivables; and financial
liabilities including trade and other payables, inferest
bearing borrowing and amounts due to directors
approximate their fair values due to their short
maturities. The face value less any estimated credit
adjustments for financial assets and liabilities with
a maturity of less than one year are assumed fo
approximate their fair values.

TURNOVER AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION

Turnover represents the amount received and
receivable for goods sold during the year.

(a) Business segments

The Group’s turnover represents the revenue
generated from the business of frading of
multi-media and communication products.
Accordingly, no business segment information is
required.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  BA %3R3k MiaE

For the year ended 30 June 2006 ZZ—ZFEEAFAA=1HILFE

7. TURNOVER AND SEGMENT 7. D AEEE (@)
INFORMATION (Continued)
(b) Geographical segments (b) HESIE
2006 2005
—ETRE —ETHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FET
Segment revenue by location REFMEMHE D 2
of customers DERA
PRC, excluding Hong Kong FE (FEEES) 98,805 71,997
Hong Kong B8 111,356 49,290
210,161 121,287
Segment assets by location REEREHED 2
of assets PEEE
PRC, excluding Hong Kong FE (FEEES) 32,835 51,733
Hong Kong BB 24,651 116,390
57,486 168,123
Capital expenditures by REEMEHE D 2
location of assets EREY
PRC, excluding Hong Kong FE (FEEES) 536 114
Hong Kong B8 186 64
722 178
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2006 EZ—ZEFXFANA=1HILFE

ISR M

8. OTHER INCOME

Interest income FE A
Commission income RGN
Gain on exchange difference E X EREE
Others HAth

PROVISION FOR DISPUTED
CLAIMS AGAINST THE GROUP FOR
OUTSTANDING LOAN

The amount is in respect of the balance of disputed
claims against the Group for outstanding loan. The
credifors claimed repayments of the loans together
with the interest of approximately HK$78 million. The
amount of HK$34.7million had been provided for in
the financial statements in prior years. Provision for
the balance of the dispute claims of HK$43,692,000
was made in the financial statements for the year
ended 30 June 2006.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  BA %3R3k MiaE

For the year ended 30 June 2006 ZZ—ZFEEAFAA=1HILFE

10. FINANCE COSTS 10. MERE
2006 2005
—EETRE —EERF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FiEx
Interests on: FIE
Bank loans, bills and overdrafts EREFABHEEZ
wholly repayable within five years RITER - EBEREX 1,248 675
Other borrowing costs HifEE A 521 555
1,769 1,230
11. LOSS BEFORE TAXATION 1. RBiRIES 18
Loss before taxation has been arrived at after BREABECHBRTHSIE :
charging the following:
2006 2005
—EEXRE —EERF
HK$’000 HK$'000
Fix FExT
Cost of goods sold and services HEE R R IRHRE 2 KA
provided 201,095 117,448
Staff costs (including directors’ EIRAK (BEEEHE)
emoluments) 11,652 11,553
Pension scheme contributions EREFT RN 92 84
Auditors’ remuneration ZEEEN &
- audit services — B RTS
- current year —REE 440 412
- overprovision for prior years —UEFERERE (100) -
Depreciation e 240 134
Operating lease rentals in respect Bt REF &L
of land and buildings HHHES 929 529
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  Bf %S 3&k ff &t

For the year ended 30 June 2006 EZ—ZEFXFANA=1HILFE

12

13.

. TAXATION 12. $i1E
No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been HAEANLTEEBLITEREB SR &
made in the financial statements since there is no WENRBRRARE EFNERIE L&
estimated assessable profit derived from Hong Kong B(ZEERE . F) o
for the year (2005: Nil).
The charge for the year can be reconciled to the FRBERAZTHEHES WS RS ERE
loss per the consolidated income statement as HIRMT :
follows:
2006 2005
ZEEREF —EERF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Loss before taxation FRBL AT B 1B (122,448) (7.436)
Calculated at a taxation rate of 17.5%  &¥E17 5% & (21,428) (1,301)
Expenses not deductible for taxation  RaE 0%z H
purposes 26,263 4,220
Income not subject fo taxation BAHBIUA (4,669) (3.467)
Unused tax loss not recognised RFERZREABIEEE - 548
Utilisation of tax loss not previously ERUFERER 2FHIEEE
recognised (166) =
Taxation i - -
LOSS ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY 13. XA RERF B AELEE
HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY
The net loss atfributable to equity holders of AANAREFEAELEERECRES
the Company includes a loss of approximately £ 49128,900,000B &t (—ZEZE H &F :
HK$128,900,000 (2005: HK$9,344,000) which has 9,344,000 1T) - ERAQRBE=ZE
been dealt with in the financial statements of the ERFERASTHLFEZUERRERE ©
Company for the year ended 30 June 2006.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2006 EZ_—ZEFEXEFANA=1HILFE

14

15.

16.

. LOSS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic loss per share for the year
ended 30 June 2006 is based on the loss aftributable
to shareholders of approximately HK$122,448,000
(2005: loss of HK$7,436,000) and 6,174,917,000
(2005: 6,174,917,000) ordinary shares in issue during
the year.

Diluted loss per share was not presented as there
was no dilutive potential ordinary share in issue for
the years ended 30 June 2006 and 2005.

DIVIDENDS

No dividend was paid or proposed for the year
ended 30 June 2006 (2005: nil), nor has any
dividend been proposed since the balance sheet
date.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEME

The Group participates in the Mandatory Provident
Fund Scheme (the "MPF Scheme”) for those
employees who are eligible to participate in the
MPF Scheme. Contributions are made by the Group
at 5 per cent of the employee’s relevant income
as defined in the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance. The Group’s employer
contributions are fully and immediately vested in the
employees as accrued benefits once they are paid.
Confributions are charged to the income statement
as they become payable in accordance with the

rules of the MPF Scheme.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  BA %3R3k fiiaE

For the year ended 30 June 2006 ZZ—ZFEEAFAA=1HILFE

17. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR EXECUTIVES’

EMOLUMENTS

(a) Details of directors’ emoluments

17. EERERITHRAEZME

(a) ESMEZHE

2006 Salaries,
allowances Contribution
and benefits fo refirement
Fees in kind scheme Total
e 28R
“EEXRE ik ENFE  BRETEMER At
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
TR T TR T#x
Executive directors HITEE
Ke Jun Xiang &R - 1,800 - 1,800
Ho Pui Tsun, Peter Il - 1,900 - 1,900
Shao Wei Hong WEE - 960 - 960
Hu Yeshan HEWL - 480 - 480
Non-executive directors FHITEE
Li Qinyi 3 - - - -
Independent non-executive  BYHEHITEF

directors
Wong Kwok Tai, Wystan EEH (M&E4)

(note 4) - - = =
Ching Chun Chung (nofe 1) Bi&& (K1) - - - -
Kwok Yam Sheung (note 2) & (HzE2) - = = =

- 5,140 - 5,140

CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERAA
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2006 EZ_—ZEFEXEFANA=1HILFE

17. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR EXECUTIVES’
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

(a) Details of directors’ emoluments (continued)

ISR M

17.EERERTHAEZHNE

(%)

(a) EEMEZHE @&

2005 Salaries,
allowances Contribution
and benefits fo retirement
Fees in kind scheme Total
¥& - 2ER
3 kS ne ENNE RASHIMR CH
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$"000 HK$"000
TET TET TEx TET
Executive directors HITEE
Ke Jun Xiang & - 1,800 - 1,800
Ho Pui Tsun, Peter ail - 2,900 - 2,900
Shao Wei Hong MEER - 940 - 940
Hu Yeshan HEWL - 620 - 620
Chow Yeung Tuen, 52 (HEE3)
Richard (note 3) - - - -
Non-executive directors FHTEE
Li Qinyi EXE - - - -
Independent non-executive BUHHITEE
directors
Wong Kwok Tai, Wystan
(note 4) HE % (fia£4) - - - -
Ching Chun Chung (nofe 1) BiR& (K1) - - - -
Kwok Yam Sheung (note 2)  SBi&is (Hf&E2) - - - -
- 6.260 - 6.260
Nofes: Mat -
1. Mr. Ching Chun Chung resigned on 12 1. BREAEN-ZZHEFAA+=
September 2005 H#HE
28 Mr. Kwok Yam Sheung was appointed on 30 2. BBREEER-_BENFEAA=T
September 2004 AEZET
3. Mr. Chow Yeung Tuen, Richard resigned on 1 3. BEHELER_SENFEALA—H
September 2004 BT
4. Mr. Wong Kwok Tai resigned on 5 May 2008 4. EHRELAENR-SSEN\ERARA

CIL Holdings Limited ZEZ#&RERAF
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2006 EZ—ZEFXFANA=1HILFE

17. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR EXECUTIVES’

ISR M

17.EERERTHAEZHNE

ANNUAL REPORT 2006 43k

EMOLUMENTS (Continued) (48)
(b) Details of emoluments paid to the five highest (b) AfIBREHFAT (BEEERHEMIE
paid individuals (including directors and other B)ZBLHE
employees)
2006 2005
—EERE —EERF
HK$°000 HK$’'000
FTHERT FET
Basic salaries, allowances and e~ FUHR
benefits in kind EYF = 7,589 7,880
Contributions to pension scheme Bk &5t 35k 12 12
7,601 7,892
The five highest paid individuals included four INESFATEENNL(Z2T
(2005: four) executive directors of the Company, BE:Ou)ARAQATHTES B
details of whose emoluments have been ZHeEEEN EXKHE7() °
included in note 17(a) above.
There were no arrangements under which WHREELSREBEAERESRE
a director or senior management waived or ENEXRMNS2ZH  FRAHME
agreed to waive any emoluments, and no AEFNEEIEREEAENH
incentive payment nor compensation for loss BAXEMRESHBBHE -
of office was paid or payable to any director or
senior management during the year.
Analysis of emoluments of the five highest FNBERSHFALT (BEESRHEA
paid individuals (including directors and other BE)zHMEMESEE AT :
employees) by emolument range is as follows:
2006 2005
“EERE —ZETIHF
Number Number
AE AE
Nil fo HK$1,000,000 £ %1,000,000% T 2 2
HK$1,000.001 to HKS$1,500,000 1,000,001/ 7T £ 1,500,000% T = -
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,500,0017 7t £2,000,000% T 2 2
HK$2,000,001 to HK$3,000,000 2,000,0013 7t £ 3,000,000 7T 1 1
5 )

CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRERDF
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2006 EZ_—ZEFEXEFNA=1HILFE

ISR M

18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 18. M5 \ I B0

The Group AEE
Furniture  Machinery
Leasehold and and Motor
improvements fixture  equipment vehicles Total
RENELE GRAREE BARRE RE &it

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$"000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TiEn TiEn Ti#n Ti#n TR

Cost B
At 1 July 2004 RZZEMELA-A 155 335 508 142 1,140
Additions NE - 134 44 - 178
At 30 June 2005 RZZEERFAA=TH 155 469 552 142 1,318
At 1 July 2005 WZEZEREtHA-A 155 469 552 142 1,318
Additions e 447 175 100 - 722
At 30 June 2006 RZEEXERA=1H 602 644 652 142 2,040

Accumulated depreciation ~ EEIHE

At 1 July 2004 R-ZZEMELA-A 49 208 432 7 696

Charge for the year KEEXH 28 47 30 29 134
At 30 June 2005 RZEZRFXRA=1H 77 255 462 36 830

At 1 July 2005 RZEERF+LA—H 77 255 462 36 830

Charge for the year AEEXH 101 75 36 28 240
At 30 June 2006 RZBEREARAZTH 178 330 498 64 1,070
Net book value REZE

At 30 June 2006 RIEERERA=T 424 314 154 78 970

At 30 June 2005 R-EZRFAA=TH 78 214 90 106 488

At 30 June 2006 and 2005, the Company had no
property, plant and equipment.

REZZBZERER-ZZZRFASA=TH:
RNBWEIPE - BBERRE -

CIL Holdings Limited ZZEZ&BRERAT ANNUAL REPORT 2006 £ $



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  Bi %3R3k MiaE

For the year ended 30 June 2006 HZE_—FEFENFANF=+HIFE

19. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES

19. RMIBATIZIRE

Company
AT
2006 2005
ZEEXRF —EEBHEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FExT
Unlisted shares, at cost FELETRS - ERA = =
Due from subsidiaries FEUR TS A B 2 FRIE 75.210 440,528
75.210 440,528
Less : Impairment loss W OREEER (75.210) (440,528)
Due to subsidiaries FERHME LR 2 RRIE (489) (489)
(a) The balances with subsidiaries are unsecured, (o) EffB L ARAIZEHAEER R
non-interest bearing and have no fixed term of FEEEERE -

(®)

repayment.

Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries
at 30 June 2006 are set out in note 33.

Additional information on material subsidiaries:
The following information are extracted from the

audited financial statements of Flaconwood
Limited and AVT Electronics Limited.

®)

RARR=ZZBERFAA=ZTHZ

EEME D A FEEIIRMEEIS

©

TEMBAR ZEMER

LTERMHEEBEFIaconwood
Limited 2 AVT Electronics Limited

ZRRERH

K -

CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERAA
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  BA %3R3k MiaE

For the year ended 30 June 2006 ZZ—ZFEEAFAA=1HILFE

19. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES 19. R BAT 28 & (8)
(Continued)
(c) Additional information on material subsidiaries (c) TEMBARZEMER ()

(continued)

2006 2005
—EERE —ETRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FEx
Combined income statements  A#flkzE %
Turnover [EE 2 210,161 121,287
Cost of sales WERA (201,095) (117,448)
Gross profit EF 9.066 3,839
Other revenue Hthlg A 3,759 4,112
Impairment loss recognised in RERHWBAR Z
respect of prepaid RIEEBRE
consideration for acquisition
of further interest in a
subsidiary - (14,200)
Administrative expenses THRX (10,597) (10,978)
Finance costs BHREA (1,649) (1.145)
Profit/ (loss) before taxation MEBLADRF S (EE) 579 (18,372)
Taxation g (3%5) (44)
Profit/ (loss) after taxation BBIEER S (BE) 544 (18,416)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  Bf %S 3&k ff &t

For the year ended 30 June 2006 EZ—ZEFXFANA=1HILFE

19. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES 19. RHBAT 2188 (&)
(Continued)
(c) Additional information on material subsidiaries (c) TEMBLARAZHEMER (F)

(continued)

2006 2005
—ETRE —EERE
HK$’000 HKS$'000
FET FH&x
Combined balance sheets EMEEAER
Non-current assets FREBEE
Property, plant and equipment M - HESRRE 970 488
Current assets REBEE
Inventories 7E 15,872 9,341
Accounts receivable FE W BR X 4,869 6,789
Prepayment, deposits and FENRIE - REREM
other receivables FEWFRIE 105 70
Due from parent WA RFRIE 182 182
Due from a director ERESRE 1,115 =
Bank balances and cash RITEERES 3,647 1,022
25,790 17,404
Current liabilities REEE
Bank overdraft RITEX 199 173
Bill payable, secured EAEE > BiEA 11.925 13,421
Accounts payable FE{TEBRRX 16,429 7.241
Accruals, other payable FESTER - HtES
and deposits received REREWREZES 9.571 4,135
Interest-bearing borrowings TEEE - 4,830
38,124 29,800
Net current liabilities FE S EEE (12,334) (12,396)
Net liabilities aESE (11.364) (11,908)
Note: The financial statements of AVT Electronics K&t o AVT Electronics Limitedz Bt #%
Limited were not audited by Graham H.Y. Chan R IFEHBFEBE SIS
& Co. BZ o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  BA %3R3k MiaE

For the year ended 30 June 2006 ZZ—ZFEEAFAA=1HILFE

20. INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATES

20. REREATIZIRE

Group Company
AEH AAF
2006 2005 2006 2005
—EERE  ETRF ZZEXRE —ZETHEF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FHET FEx
Unlisted investments, at cost 3 E/HIRE -
E2-9D %N - 77,000 - 77,000
Due to associates iR NG|
ZRIE - - - _
- 77,000 - 77,000
Less : Impairment loss i OREEER - (77.000) - (77.000)
Share of net assets EhEETFE - - - -

All of the associates have
off.

been dissolved or struck

CIL Holdings Limited #gZ#&RAERAAE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  BA %3R3k fiiaE

For the year ended 30 June 2006 ZZ—ZFEEAFAA=1HILFE

21. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENT/

INVESTMENT IN SECURITIES

21. AT HERE EBHRE

Group Company
rEE NN
2006 2005 2006 2005
ZEERE —EZERFE  CZETXRE —EZZTHF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FERT FTHET FHET FBT
Equity securities BRAE S
Unlisted, at cost b R 14,204 14,204 8,000 8,000
Less : Impairment o ORE (6.204) (6.204) - -
8,000 8.000 8,000 8,000

The directors are of the view that there is no further

diminution in value of the unlisted investment and

therefore, no additional provision has been made in

the financial statements.

22. INVENTORIES

22.

EERA FLTRERBE-DRE

Finished goods

SR

The above inventories are stated at cost.

R0 S A B R SRR AE R MR o
&
Group
AEH
2006 2005
ZEEREF —EERF
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
15,872 9,341

EREFETIERRAESER -

CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERAA



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  BA %3R3k MiaE

For the year ended 30 June 2006 ZZ—ZFEEAFAA=1HILFE

23. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

All of the accounts receivable are stated net of
provision of bad and doubtful debts and are
expected to be recovered within one year. The
Group allows an average credit period of 30 days to
its frade customers.The aging analysis is as follows:

23. FEUGBR X

FERWRRNBRZRBERIER
YRPAR-FAKE - REBHRTE
ZEFVHUROB 2 EEH - KRR D

W

Group

NEE
2006 2005
ZEEXRE —ZZTRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
0-90 days 0Z90Xk 7.513 6,762
91-180 days 91£180XK 1 -
Over 180 days 180K £ 13 27
7.527 6,789

Included in accounts receivables are the following
amounts denominated in a currency other than the
functional currency of the Group entifies to which

BWERATEEATIEFUABEALEE

BERCHEENITEZNE:

they relate:
Group
REE
2006 2005
—EEXRE —ETRF
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FHR TR
In USD BETEHE 7.512 6,789
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For the year ended 30 June 2006 ZZ—ZFEEAFAA=1HILFE

24. ACCOUNTS AND BILLS PAYABLE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  BA %3R3k fiiaE

24, [EHIRRRERE

Group
rEH
2006 2005
—BERF —EERF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FBx FExT
Accounts payable FEAFBRTX 16,429 7.241
Bills payable, secured BAEE > BiKH 11.925 13,421
28,354 20,662

All of the accounts payable are expected to be

FERNERABHN -FRER - REK

seftled within one year. The aging analysis is as DWMT
follows:
Group
AEH
2006 2005
ZEEREF —ETHF
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
0-90 days 0Z90Xk 16,258 7,101
91-180 days 9T XRE180K 2 -
Over 180 days 180K £ 169 140
16,429 7.241
Accounts and bill payables at the balance sheet REER  BENERAREBSUETHE ©

dates are all denominated in USD.

CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERAA
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  Bf % ¥R 3k it

For the year ended 30 June 2006 EZ_—ZEFEXEFANA=1HILFE

25

26.

. INTEREST-BEARING BORROWING 25. 5 tEE S
Group Company
A%E ART

2006 2005 2006 2005
—EERE ZTTHE ZEERE CZTTRF
HK$’'000 HK$’'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FEx
Bank overdrafts-secured RITEX —FIEA 199 173 - -
Other loans-unsecured H &R — I 23,708 28,958 23,708 23,708
23,907 29,131 23,708 23,708

At 30 June 2006, the banking facilities of the
Group were secured by the legal charge over
properties owned by a company controlled by the
minority shareholders of a subsidiary and personal
guarantees executed by them.

The carrying amounts of interest-bearing borrowing
approximate to their fair value.

AZBZERFRAZTH - AEEAZR
THEER - XWEBARZLBRRE
F2RRMERZMENEERTUR
WEBIL 2 BAERERER -

AAEBEZREEEE A FEMES -

DUE TO DIRECTORS 26. ERtEERIAE
Group Company
AEE AT
2006 2005 2006 2005
—ETRE  ETRF ZEERFE —ZETEF
HK$’000 HK$’'000 HK$’'000 HK$’'000
FHExT FHExT FHExT FExT
Ke Jun Xiang ke g 7,375 5,134 7,375 5,134
Ho Pui Tsun, Peter A {m )| 10,089 7,989 9,827 7.728
Hu Yeshan BHE L 1,175 695 1,175 695
Shao Wei Hong P 1,975 1.015 1,975 1,015
Directors’ of subsidiaries MEBARZES - 194 - -
20,614 15,027 20,352 14,572

The amounts due to directors are unsecured, interest
free and have no fixed repayable terms.

CIL Holdings Limited ZEZ#&RERAF
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2006 EZ—ZEFXFANA=1HILFE

27. DEFERRED TAXATION

As at 30 June 2006 and 2005, the Group had

no material unprovided deferred tax liability. The
potential deferred tax asset not provided for at the

balance sheet date are as follow:

Accelerated capital
allowances

Tax losses available for
future relief

ISR M

No deferred tax asset has been recognised in
respect of fax losses as the crystallization of the tax

benefits is uncertain. The tax losses may be carried

forward indefinitely.

28. SHARE CAPITAL

Company

Ordinary shares of
HK$0.01 each

Authorised:

Issued and fully paid:

ANNUAL REPORT 2006 43k

27. BEHIE
RZZEERFR-_ZTRFAA=TH >
AEBITBEEAARRBELERBEE -
REEBRRBREB2BEEERBEENT !

Group Company
rEE AAFE
2006 2005 2006 2005
—EERE —ETHE —EEXRE —_ETHF
HK$°000 HK$’'000 HK$°000 HK$’'000
FET FH T FERT FHET
RAERER
2RI 7 a9) - -
ARRRERR
2B ER (65.419) (65,449) (58.931) (68,931)
(65.412) (65,468) (58.931) (568.931)
HRESEEREFZIL FER AR
REBEEERIELEREEE - RKEE
BIEEIEA -
28. &
RAFE
2006 2005
—EEXRE —EZTRF
No. of No. of
shares shares
BHOEE BHEE
('000) HK$°000 ('000) HKS$'000
(F8]) FHET (FR) FE T
ZBERER
H{E0.0178 Tt
EE 60,000,000 600,000 @ 60,000,000 600,000
EEITRHRE 6,174,917 61,749 6,174,917 61,749

CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRERDF
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For the year ended 30 June 2006 ZZ—ZFEEAFAA=1HILFE

29. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  BA %3R3k MiaE

20. & RIEZEEEH

Group
TEH
2006 2005
—EEXRE —EERF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FEx
Bank balances and cash RITEFRERES 24,089 1,023
Bank overdrafts RITEX (199) (173)
23,890 850

Included in cash and cash equivalents are the
following amounts denominated in a currency other

than the functional currency of the Group entities of

which they related:

REeRALESEBETBBEUTEIEL
HEAEEER 2 DEERHE IR

Group
KEE
2006 2005
—EEXRE —ZZTRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHExT FExT
In RMB DARYSHE 20,481 -
In USD PETEHE 899 -

CIL Holdings Limited #gZ#&RAERAAE




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  BA %3R3k fiiaE

For the year ended 30 June 2006 ZZ—ZFEEAFAA=1HILFE

30. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group entered into the following

material related party transactions.

(@

(b)

Key management personnel remuneration

Remuneration for key management personnel,
including amounts paid to the Company’s

30. Bt AR B

FRAEBTUNATEREABESRS -

(a) ZEEESHM

EEBEEHFHN (BENEI7PRE
AARRESERETREHFEEX

directors and certain of the highest paid NHzRBE)WOT :
employees as disclosed in note 17 as follows:

2006 2005
ZEERF —ETRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHET FET
Short ferm employee benefits EHHEERA 7,589 7.880
Post-employment benefits BB R R 12 12
7.601 7.892

Included in prepayments, deposits and other
receivable in the consolidated balance
sheet as at 30 June 2006, was an amount of
approximately HK$915,000 due from a director
of AVT Electronics Limited. The amount is
unsecured, inferest free and has no fixed term

of repayment.,

(®)

ZEERERAZTHZGREREE

BEXRAN BARE -REREM
FE R S IE B FE FEWAVT Electronics
LimitedZ E % =z X 18 £915,000%
Mo BRRERABRERA RERER

CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERAA
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  BA %3R3k MiaE

For the year ended 30 June 2006 ZZ—ZFEEAFAA=1HILFE

30. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(c) During the year, the Group entered into the
following material related party transactions.

30. FBEH X B (&)

FRAEFTUUATERBEAHSRS -

Related party Transaction 2006 2005
B x5 —BEARF —EETRE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FET
AVT International Limited (note a)  Purchases 21,928 -
AVT International Limited (Hfizfa) %8
Sales 74,375 -
HE
Nicegoal Limited (note b) Rent paid 468 132
Nicegoal Limited (FffzEb) g2fEe

Notes:

a) AVT International Limited is controlled by
a minority shareholder and director of AVT
Electronic Limited which is a subsidiary of the
Company. The above fransactions were carried
out at ferms determined and agreed with both

parties.

b) Nicegoal Limited is controlled by the minority
shareholders of AVT Electronic Limited. The rental
expenses were based on the tenancy agreement

signed by the Group and Nicegoal Limited.

CIL Holdings Limited #gZ#&RAERAAE

AVT International LimitedH
7K x 7] M B 2 AAVT Electronic
LimitedZ DB R R EEFTIEH

LRZXZHREFEERBE 2%
AT ©
Nicegoal LimitedBAVT

Electronic Limitedz 2> # % 3 Fi
EH-HERXNREFEEE
Nicegoal Limited# T 2 H & 175 &
MEE o




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  BA %3R3k fiiaE

For the year ended 30 June 2006 ZZ—ZFEEAFAA=1HILFE

31. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

32.

At 30 June 2006, the Group had commitments
for future minimum lease under non-cancellable
operating leases in respect of land and buildings

which fall due as follows:

31. FEHLRIE

REZZBERFRAZ+H AEERE
TAREzKEHNRERLERET
B 2 RREEEAREMT

2006 2005
—EERE —ZZTRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FBx FExT
Not later than one year R\ —F 746 150
Later than one year and not later —FHRETBBREF
than five years 103 23
849 173
SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 32. /% HEEIE

Subsequent to balance sheet dates, the Company
has enfered into loan agreements with third parties
subsequent to balance sheet date. Proceeds of
approximately of HK$8 million has been received
and amount of HK$2 million has been repaid

subsequently.

HEBR ARAEFE=FITLERN
# ° © W EL 498,000,000 T 2 FT 15 ;1A
It & R E % & 382,000,000 7T

CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERAA
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  BA %3R3k MiaE

For the year ended 30 June 2006 ZZ—ZFEEAFAA=1HILFE

33. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL

33. T EMBATIHTE

SUBSIDIARIES
Issued and Percentage
fully paid of equity
Place of share/ interest
incorporation/ registered attributable to Principal
Name operation capital the Group activities
ML, BRITREE AEBEEN
NCIE:E BRI R/ HEMBEA BRARZESL FEEER
AVT Electronics Limited Hong Kong HK$4,500,100 65% Manufacturing
(Note a) (FfzEa) BE 4,500,100 7T of multi-media
products
HESEBER
Best Materials Supply Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100% Dormant
BB 28T gmEx
CIL Limited Hong Kong HK$2,480,000 100% Dormant
BB 2,480,000/ 7t Emex
Finemost Investments Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100% Dormant
HEREFRDA BB 28T gmEx
Flaconwood Lid. British Virgin Islands USS1 100% Investment
(Note b) (HffzEb) RBRLZES %51 holding
REER
Grace Decorative Materials Hong Kong HK$2 100% Dormant
Limited E 2B gmux
I.D.C. Group and Co., Limited Hong Kong HK$100,000 100% Dormant
EE 100,000 7T TEex
Leadway Contracting Co., Hong Kong HK$2 100% Dormant
Limited BE 2B gmux
Top Grand Investments Limited ~ Hong Kong HK$2 100% Dormant
EE 2B TEex
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  BA %3R3k fiiaE

For the year ended 30 June 2006 ZZ—ZFEEAFAA=1HILFE

33. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Notes :

(a) This subsidiary is not audited by Graham H.Y. Chan &
Co.

(b) These subsidiaries are directly held by the Company.

The above list summarises the principal subsidiaries
of the Company which, in the opinion of the
directors, principally affected the results of the Group
or formed a substantial portion of net assets of the
Group as af 30 June 2006. To give details of other
subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors,
result in particulars of excessive length.

33. X EMBASIHE (8)

(o) EZMEBARYLFMREBSABHM
FiZ o

(o) ZEMBARBADAEEES -

EZERAULIHZEEWB QA
HAKEER-_ZBEREFRA=Zt+THZ#%
BREEAIBRASHEEFEZE
EMD - EFTETARFLAEMHEL
BETREBRITE

CIL Holdings Limited ZZZRAERAA
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RESULTS
TURNOVER B
PROFIT/(LOSS) BB ADERI
BEFORE TAXATION (B58)
TAXATION BIE
PROFIT/(LOSS) Rt DEB R
BEFORE MINORITY RERATRAL
INTERESTS (B#)
MINORITY INTERESTS DERRER
PROFIT/(LOSS) R R AE A5 R,
ATTRIBUTABLE (B5#8)

TO SHAREHOLDERS

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

TOTAL ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES

MINORITY INTERESTS

EERE

B ERE

DR RS

NET ASSETS/(LIABILITIES) BER&EE

EMPLOYED

(BfE) FE

p Y

£

Year Ended 30 June
BEANA=tHLEE

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
—EERE ZETRF —EENGF —ET=F —EE-F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHERT FHET FHBxT FHExT FHBxT
210,161 121,287 73,411 45,705 56,635
(122,448) (7.436) (53,074) 71,565 (144,740)
(122,448) (7.436) (563.074) 71,565 (144,740)
(122,448) (7.436) (563.074) 71,565 (144,740)
EEHA(RE

At 30 June

WAB=1+H
2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
—2EAF -ETHF —TTNF —TT=F —TT-F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET FET
57.486 168,123 147,285 254,568 257,369
(183,705) (171,894) (143,620) (197.829) (321,673)
(126,219) (3.771) 3,665 56,739 (64,304)

CIL Holdings Limited ZZ#ZRERAF
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